
PORTER TOWNSHIP
SCHOOL CORPORATION
THURSDAY, AUGUST 21, 2025
Board of School Trustees
Meeting
5:30 PM CST

Executive Session to follow

Natalie Wargo, President
Eric McGinty, Vice-President
Mary Harlow, Secretary
Lilann Sgouros, Member
Jeannette Skibbie, Member



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Natalie Wargo | President | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mr. Eric McGinty | Vice-President | Term 1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Mary Harlow | Secretary | Term 1/1/23-
12/31/26 – Mrs. Lilann Sgouros | Member | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mrs. Jeannette Skibbie | Member | Term 11/9/23-12/31/26 

AGENDA 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 21, 2025 
5:30 pm 

 
 

This meeting is a meeting of the School Board for the purpose of conducting the School Corporation's business and is not to be considered a public 
community meeting.  There will be a time for public participation, as indicated by the agenda.   The meeting site is fully accessible.  Any person requiring 
further accommodation should contact the Superintendent. 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo, President  

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

4. CONSENT AGENDA – Dr. Schmidt 

 A.  Personnel Report 

 B. Board Minutes, 7.10.25 Board Meeting 

 C. Payroll and Claim Dockets   

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

5. FINANCIAL REPORT – Mrs. Kathleen Smith 

 A.  Financial Report 

 B.  Fund Report 

 C. Monthly Fund Transfer Reports 

 D. Budget Workshop Presentation 

6. BUSINESS 

 A. PLE Project Update – The Skillman Corporation 

 B. Approve Transfer Students for the 2025-2026 School Year – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 C. Accept Donations – Dr. Schmidt 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 D. Authorize Pre-Payment of Waste Management Invoices – Mrs. Smith 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 E. Approve Name Changes for Textbook Rental Funds – Mrs. Smith 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 F. Approve Updated Facility Use Procedures – Mr. Parrish 

 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

 G. Approve the 2nd Reading and Adoption of the Following New Board Bylaws, Board Bylaw Revisions, New Board 

Policies, or Board Policy Revisions – Mr. Parrish 

  1. Revised Bylaw 0166.1 – Consent Agenda 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Natalie Wargo | President | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mr. Eric McGinty | Vice-President | Term 1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Mary Harlow | Secretary | Term 1/1/23-
12/31/26 – Mrs. Lilann Sgouros | Member | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mrs. Jeannette Skibbie | Member | Term 11/9/23-12/31/26 

  2. Revised Bylaw 0167.2 – Executive Session 
  3. Revised Policy 1216 – Dress and Appearance 
  4. Revised Policy 1220 – Employment of the Superintendent 
  5. Revised Policy 2221 – Mandatory Curriculum 
  6. Revised Policy 2370 – Educational Options 
  7. Revised Policy 2421 – Career and Technical Education Program 
  8. Revised Policy 2623 – Student Assessment 
  9. Rescind Policy 2700 – Annual Performance Report 
  10. Revised Policy 3120 – Employment of Professional Staff 
  11. Revised Policy 3120.11 – Public Hearing Before Commencement of Collective Bargaining and Public 

 Meeting Before Ratification of Tentative Agreement 
  12. Revised Policy 3142 – Cancellation of a Teaching Contract 
  13. Revised Policy 3216 – Staff Dress and Grooming 
  14. Revised Policy 4120 – Employment of Support Staff 
  15. Revised Policy 4216 – Support Staff Dress and Appearance 
  16. Revised Policy 5330 – Use of Medication 
  17. Revised Policy 5410 – Promotion, Placement, and Retention 
  18. Revised Policy 5511 – Dress and Appearance 
  19. Revised Policy 5517.01 – Bullying 
  20. Replacement Policy 5540 – The Schools and Governmental Agencies 
  21. New Policy 5540.01 – Investigations by the Department of Child Services (DCS) 
  22. New Policy 5540.02 – The Schools and Governmental Agencies 
  23. Revised Policy 6111 – Internal Control Standards and Procedures 
  24. Revised Policy 6116 – Time and Effort Reporting 
  25. Revised Policy 7300 – Disposition of Real Property 
  26. Revised Policy 7430 – Safety Standards 
  27. Revised Policy 7440.01 – Video Surveillance and Electronic Monitoring 
  28. Revised Policy 7455 – Accounting System for Fixed Assets 
  29. Revised Policy 8120 - Volunteers   
  30. Revised Policy 8121 – Personal Background Check – Contracted Services 
  31. Revised Policy 8405 – Environmental Health and Safety Issues – Indoor Air Quality, Animals in the 

 Classroom, and Idling Vehicles on School Property 
  32. Revised Policy 8451 – Parasitic Infestation (Head Lice) 
  33. Revised Policy 8510 – Wellness 
  34. Rescind Policy 8540 – Vending Machines 
  35. Rescind Policy 8640 – Transportation for Field and Other Corporation-Sponsored Trips 
  36. Copy of Policy 9150 – School Visitors 
  37. Revised Policy 9160 – Public Attendance at School Events 
 Motion______________________________Second_____________________________ 

7. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Dr. Schmidt 

8. ASSISTANT SUPERINTEDENT REPORT – Mr. Parrish 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Natalie Wargo | President | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mr. Eric McGinty | Vice-President | Term 1/1/23-12/31/26 – Mrs. Mary Harlow | Secretary | Term 1/1/23-
12/31/26 – Mrs. Lilann Sgouros | Member | Term 1/1/25-12/31/28 - Mrs. Jeannette Skibbie | Member | Term 11/9/23-12/31/26 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 Motion______________________________Second____________________________ 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – 6:00 pm 
IC 5-14-1.5-6.1(b)(9) 

 
To discuss a job performance evaluation, employee specific compensation, or employment matters of individual 

employees. This subdivision does not apply to a general discussion of the salary, compensation, or benefits of 

employees during a budget process.  



Name Position Location Effective Date

Desenberg, Page 5th Grade Teacher BGE 2025-2026 School Year

Travis, Tracey Resource Room Teacher PLE 2025-2026 School Year

Balaz, Brittany Special Ed Paraprofessional BGE 8/13/2025

Hoaks, Abbagale Special Ed Paraprofessional BGE 8/13/2025

Kissee, Bridgette Cafeteria Operations Coordinator PTSC 8/4/2025

Niemeyer, Michele Cafeteria Manager/Cook BGE/BGMS 8/6/2025

Shimkus, Lesley School Nurse PLE 8/11/2025

Aguayo, Brad MS Football Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGMS 2025-2026 School Year

Baacke, Greg MS Baseball Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGMS 2025-2026 School Year

D'Angelo, Jim Football, Head Coach BGMS 2025-2026 School Year

Davis, Kelly 7th Grade Volleyball, Head Coach BGMS 2025-2026 School Year

Harretos, Caden Girls Volleyball Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGHS 2025-2026 School Year

Mendoza, Chris MS Baseball Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGMS 2025-2026 School Year

Sabo, Jon MS Football Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGMS 2025-2026 School Year

Skibbie, Joe MS Football Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGMS 2025-2026 School Year

Tanner, Chad Varsity Football Assistant Coach BGHS 2025-2026 School Year

Warren, Nick Football Assistant Coach, Volunteer BGMS 2025-2026 School Year

Sperry, Jillian
From Applied Skills Aide to Sped Preschool 

Teacher
PLE 2025-2026 School Year

Gutowski, Mary Title I Teacher BGE 5/30/2025

Sherman, Kathy Media Specialist BGHS 5/30/2025

Zormier, Judith School Nurse PLE 5/30/2025

Kreiger, Melissa ECA Bus Driver PTSC 7/29/2025

Smith, Nicole Cafeteria Worker BGMS 5/30/2025

Schmidt, Stacey Superintendent PTSC 2.5 Days

Porter Township School Corporation

School Board Meeting

August 21, 2025

Personnel Report Page 1 of 1

Appointments

Certified

Superintendent-Initiated 

Unpaid Furlough Days for 

Expenditure Reductions

Classified

Certified

Resignations

Position Changes

Certified

Classified

Certified

Extra-Curricular



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

Minutes of the Regular School Board Meeting, Porter Township School Corporation Board of School Trustees 
July 10, 2025 | 5:30 pm CST 

 
*The following is a partial transcript of the meeting.  A recording of the actual meeting is available on the PTSC website Board of School 

Trustees page, https://www.ptsc.k12.in.us/school-board/agenda-minutes/ 
 Approval of this transcript as official minutes will be at the next regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees. 

 
Board Members Present: Dr. Natalie Wargo, Eric McGinty, Mary Harlow, Lilann Sgouros, and Jeannette Skibbie 
Board Members Absent: None 
Staff Members Present: Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent, Ben Parrish, Assistant Superintendent, Kathleen Smith, CFO, 
Laura Grayam, Executive Assistant, and Jacquelyn Pillar, Corporation Attorney 
Staff Members Absent: None 
There were no community members in attendance. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Dr. Natalie Wargo, President | 5:30 pm CST 

 A. Pledge of Allegiance 

 B. Welcome Visitors 

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS – Dr. Stacey Schmidt, Superintendent | Dr. Schmidt removed agenda item 6B “Contract 

 Considerations”  

3. PUBLIC COMMENT | There were no public comments 

4. CONSENT AGENDA – Dr. Schmidt 

 A.  Personnel Report 

 B. Board Minutes, 6.12.25 Board Meeting 

 C. Payroll and Claim Dockets 

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented in the board packet, consisting of board 

meeting minutes, payroll and claim dockets, and the following items listed on the personnel report: 

   

 

  Porter Township School Corporation 

 School Board Meeting 

 July 10, 2025 

 Personnel Report Page 1 of 1 

      

Appointments Name Position Location Effective Date 

Certified Huss, Faith Special Ed Teacher PLE 8/11/2025 

   Maldonado, Ty 3rd Grade Teacher PLE 8/11/2025 

   Zoumis, Kayla 1st Grade Teacher PLE 8/11/2025 

Classified Rowland, Loretta Director of Food Service PTSC 7/1/2025 

Position Changes         

Certified Hill, London 
From Inclusive Preschool Teacher to PE 
Teacher 

PLE/BGE 2025-2026 School Year 

Resignations         

Classified Harker, Brandon Special Ed Paraprofessional BGHS 5/29/2025 

Certified Hicks, Andrea New Horizons Teacher BGHS 5/30/2025 

  Mazur, Luke 3rd Grade Teacher PLE 5/30/2025 

  Young, Lauren Spec Ed Resource Room Teacher PLE 2025-2026 School Year 

https://www.ptsc.k12.in.us/school-board/agenda-minutes/


 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

Retirement 
Request 

        

Certified Atwood, Stacey 6th Grade Reading Teacher BGMS 5/30/2025 

  Eleftheri, Linda PE Teacher BGHS 5/30/2025 

 

 A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Lilann Sgougos.  There was no 

discussion and the motion carried 5-0.  

5. FINANCIAL REPORT – Mrs. Kathleen Smith 

 A.  Financial Report 

 B.  Fund Report 

 C. Monthly Fund Transfer Report 

 D. 2026 Budget Calendar 

6. BUSINESS 

 A. PLE Project Update – Mr. Chris Muvceski, The Skillman Corporation 

 Mr. Scott Cherry from the Skillman Corporation provided an update on the PLE project, including progress photos of 

the cafeteria and kitchen demolition, footings and foundational supports, event parking lot, and the new water line.  

Mr. Cherry answered questions from the board. 

 B. Contract Considerations – Dr. Schmidt 

 C. Accept Transfer Students for the 2025-2026 School Year – Dr. Schmidt 

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of transfer students for the 25-26 school year, as presented in the board 

packet.  A motion to accept transfer students was made by Eric McGinty, seconded by Jeannette Skibbie.  There was 

no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 D. Approve 2025-2026 Student Fees – Dr. Schmidt 

 Dr. Schmidt recommended approval of 25-26 student fees, as listed in the board packet.  A motion to approve these 

fees was made by Mary Harlow, seconded by Eric McGinty.  There was no discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 E. Approve 2nd Reading and Adoption of the PTSC Student Handbook – Mr. Parrish 

 Mr. Parrish recommended approval of revisions to and adoption of the PTSC Student Handbook.  A motion to 

approve the PTSC Student Handbook was made by Jeannette Skibbie, seconded by Lilann Sgouros.  There was no 

discussion and the motion carried 5-0. 

 F. Approve the 1st Reading of the Following New Board Bylaws, Board Bylaw Revisions, New Board Policies, or 

Board Policy Revisions – Mr. Parrish 

  1. Revised Bylaw 0166.1 – Consent Agenda 
  2. Revised Bylaw 0167.2 – Executive Session 
  3. Revised Policy 1216 – Dress and Appearance 
  4. Revised Policy 1220 – Employment of the Superintendent 
  5. Revised Policy 2221 – Mandatory Curriculum 
  6. Revised Policy 2370 – Educational Options 
  7. Revised Policy 2421 – Career and Technical Education Program 
  8. Revised Policy 2623 – Student Assessment 
  9. Rescind Policy 2700 – Annual Performance Report 
  10. Revised Policy 3120 – Employment of Professional Staff 
  11. Revised Policy 3120.11 – Public Hearing Before Commencement of Collective Bargaining and 

 Public  Meeting Before Ratification of Tentative Agreement 
  12. Revised Policy 3142 – Cancellation of a Teaching Contract 
  13. Revised Policy 3216 – Staff Dress and Grooming 



 
 

“EVERY STUDENT, EVERY DAY, TO THEIR FULLEST POTENTIAL” 

  14. Revised Policy 4120 – Employment of Support Staff 
  15. Revised Policy 4216 – Support Staff Dress and Appearance 
  16. Revised Policy 5330 – Use of Medication 
  17. Revised Policy 5410 – Promotion, Placement, and Retention 
  18. Revised Policy 5511 – Dress and Appearance 
  19. Revised Policy 5517.01 – Bullying 
  20. Replacement Policy 5540 – The Schools and Governmental Agencies 
  21. New Policy 5540.01 – Investigations by the Department of Child Services (DCS) 
  22. New Policy 5540.02 – The Schools and Governmental Agencies 
  23. Revised Policy 6111 – Internal Control Standards and Procedures 
  24. Revised Policy 6116 – Time and Effort Reporting 
  25. Revised Policy 7300 – Disposition of Real Property 
  26. Revised Policy 7430 – Safety Standards 
  27. Revised Policy 7440.01 – Video Surveillance and Electronic Monitoring 
  28. Revised Policy 7455 – Accounting System for Fixed Assets 
  29. Revised Policy 8120 - Volunteers   
  30. Revised Policy 8121 – Personal Background Check – Contracted Services 
  31. Revised Policy 8405 – Environmental Health and Safety Issues – Indoor Air Quality, Animals in the 

 Classroom, and Idling Vehicles on School Property 
  32. Revised Policy 8451 – Parasitic Infestation (Head Lice) 
  33. Revised Policy 8510 – Wellness 
  34. Rescind Policy 8540 – Vending Machines 
  35. Rescind Policy 8640 – Transportation for Field and Other Corporation-Sponsored Trips 
  36. Copy of Policy 9150 – School Visitors 
  37. Revised Policy 9160 – Public Attendance at School Events 
 Mr. Parrish recommended approval of the listed board policy revisions, replacement policies, and new 

policies in order to remain compliant.  A motion to approve this first reading and waive the reading of the 
list of policies was made by Eric McGinty, seconded by Mary Harlow.  There was no discussion and the 
motion carried 5-0. 

7. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT – Dr. Schmidt 

 Dr. Schmidt shared an update with the board from her week in DC with AASA, meeting with members of Congress 

and staffers to advocate for the release of $7B of appropriated funds that are currently being held.  Just this 

morning, Dr. Schmidt received word that their advocacy led to the release of $2B for summer and after-school care.  

While this doesn’t directly impact dollars that PTSC receives, it does directly impact other schools. 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

 

*Please note: The August Board of School Trustees Meeting will be held on Thursday, August 21, 2025 at 5:30 pm CST 

 

 

 



















































 

Budget Presentation 2026



August 21: Budget Workshop

By September 1:  Gateway/website posting

September 11:  Budget Hearing 

October 9:  Adoption of Budget



Types of Funds
oBudgeted Funds

• Education

• Operation

• Debt Service

• Pension Debt

• Rainy Day – NEW to Budget

oSpecial Funds/Internal Budgets

• Federal Grants

• State Grants



Types of Expenditures

oPrincipal payments

o Interest payments

Types of Revenue

oProperty, Excise and Commercial Vehicle 

Excise Taxes (CVET)



 Types of Expenditures
o Teacher/Principal/Secretaries salaries/fringe benefits

o Expenses for student instruction

o Special programs

o Education to Operation Fund transfers 

o Curricular Materials/Consumable Supplies

 Types of Revenue
o Basic Grant (State Funding) – Now includes Curricular Materials

o Student Fees for Consumable Supplies – Now allowable per HEA 1002-

2025 Section 94

o Pre-school Tuition/Fees

o Vocational Tuition Support/Fees

o Bank Interest



 Types of Expenditures

o Transportation

o Bus Replacement

o Capital Projects

o Operational

 Types of Revenue

o Property, Excise and Commercial Vehicle Excise Taxes

o Rentals – SPED/ New Alternative/Transportation

o Bank Interest

o Education to Operation Fund transfers



Types of Expenditures

oNone unless needed for operational 

expenses.  No appropriations.

Types of Revenue

o Bank Interest

Temporary Loans



Federal Grants

oReimbursable

State Grants

oReimbursable

oPre-funded

Food Service



Student Counts

Teacher Salaries

Inflation/Tariffs

SB1 Property Tax Reform

HB1001 Basic Grant changes

Tax Rate to a Levy Focus



2022202220222022 2023202320232023 2024202420242024 2025202520252025

2026202620262026

Projected

Retirement Debt $125,512 $129,001 $127,029 $0 $0

Debt Service $3,682,929 $4,841,891 $4,822,931 $6,600,639 $6,448,645

Education Fund $9,380,327 $10,185,020 $11,788,911 $11,680,898 $11,303,379

Operations Fund $5,651,793 $6,040.99 $5,588,463 $5,610,109 $5,146,921

Rainy Day $0

Total Advertised 

Budget ( PTSC Sept)
$18,896,833 $21,529,187 $22,630,181 $23,891,646 $22,898,945

Total Adopted Budget 

(School Board Oct)
$18,896,833 $21,529,187 $22,630,181 $23,891,646

Total Approved Budget 

(DLGF Dec)
$18,840,561 $21,196,902 $22,397,731 $23,394,646



2022202220222022 2023202320232023 2024202420242024 2025202520252025

2026202620262026

Projected

Property Assessed 

Value
$641,659,775 $749,990,164 $814,349,404 $929,237,528 $930,405,708

Advertised Rate $1.1151 $1.2456 $1.2215 $1.0398 $1.0723

Adopted Rate $1.1151 $1.2456 
$1.

2215 
$1.0398 

Approved Rate $0.9674 $0.9674 $0.9674 $0.9674 

Advertised Levy $6,439,740 $7,948,241 $8,454,559 $9,662,168 $9,976,437

Adopted Levy $6,439,740 $7,948,241 $8,454,559 $9,662,168

Approved Levy $6,207,418 $7,255,405 $7,878,016 $8,989,444



Porter Township School Corporation
Construction Projects

Board Report  No. 02

August 21, 2025



Table of 

Contents

Porter Township School Corporation
Construction Projects

2

Board Report
August 21, 2025

Porter Lakes Elementary School 

Additions, Renovations, &

Related Work

• Progress Photos

• Upcoming Work



Progress 
Photographs

3

Door B Concrete Sidewalk

Grass Seeding and Asphalt Paving

Porter Lakes Elementary School
Current & Upcoming Work

• Start underground plumbing and electric for the 

classroom addition and for the kitchen/cafeteria 

addition

• Finish foundations of the kitchen and cafeteria addition

• Pour concrete slab-on-grade for the classroom addition

• Begin footings and electrical rough-in for the entry 

canopy

• Finish earthwork for the retention pond

• Begin exterior CMU and metal stud walls

• Begin setting structural steel



Progress 
Photographs

4

Concrete Retaining Wall along 
Hard Play Area & SidewalkClassroom Addition CMU Foundation

Top: Site Plan    Bottom: Footings & Foundations

Sidewalk, Retaining Wall, Asphalt



5

Questions?

















Facility Rental Classifications 
 

Class 1: Porter Township School Corporation Groups 

This classification includes school-sponsored activities, school-related organizations, and groups composed of school 
corporation personnel. These groups provide co-curricular or extracurricular programs that are educational, recreational, or 
cultural in nature. Class 1 groups will receive first priority for access to available space and facilities. 

Fees for Class 1 Groups: 

● No charge for occasional use during regular operational hours or while custodial staff is already on duty. 
 

● Custodial fees may apply for use outside of regular hours (evenings and weekends). 
 

 
Class 2: Community-Based Non-Profit, Educational, Governmental, or Religious Youth 
Organizations 

This classification includes organizations that serve the Porter Township community and focus on education, youth 
development, civic engagement, culture, or recreation. Examples include (but are not limited to): 

● Local youth sports leagues (operated as non-profits) 
 

● Scouting organizations 
 

● Churches or religious youth groups 
 

● Community-based non-profit groups 
 

These organizations must support the betterment of the Porter Township community and serve youth as their primary 
mission. Class 2 activities held on school days must conclude by 10:00 PM. 

Fees for Class 2 Groups: 

● During operational hours, custodial fees may apply, depending on the nature and extent of the use. 
 

● Events held after hours or on weekends will include facility rental charges and custodial fees. 
 

● Special fee arrangements may be considered for activities that align with ongoing or planned school corporation 
projects. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



‭All organizations using school facilities‬
‭agree to abide by the following PTSC‬

‭facility rules and regulations:‬
‭Scheduling:‬

‭1. A completed building use request must be submitted,‬
‭through the Porter Township Corporation’s scheduling‬
‭database, at a minimum, fourteen (14) school days prior to‬
‭the date of the requested use. Failure to do so may result in‬
‭the request being denied.‬

‭2. Groups requesting the use of school facilities should‬
‭realize that each individual school program has changing‬
‭scheduling needs. The time and nature of such use shall not‬
‭interfere with the scheduled school activities. Regular school‬
‭and related functions shall be given priority in the use of‬
‭school facilities.‬

‭3. Requested use during summer vacation, holidays, or other‬
‭vacation periods shall not conflict with building maintenance‬
‭or cleaning.‬

‭4. Building use will be dependent on the availability of staff‬
‭for supervision. If a properly qualified employee(s) cannot be‬
‭scheduled for the activity, it will be necessary to cancel or‬
‭reschedule the building use.‬

‭5. The scheduling calendar will be available for requests, for‬
‭Class 2 organizations, three (3) months in advance.‬

‭6. Notice of scheduling changes and/or cancellations, need‬
‭to be made at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance to the‬
‭facilities director. Failure to meet this deadline will result in‬
‭fees still assessed.‬

‭7. During the summer, facilities request must be within the‬
‭Porter Township Corporation hours of operation.‬
‭(6:00AM-6:00PM Monday-Thursday and closed during‬
‭IHSAA Moratorium Week)‬

‭General Conditions:‬

‭1. Groups charging admission, dues, or fees will be required‬
‭to provide proof of non-profit status and insurance at the time‬
‭of each application.‬

‭2. Fees for supervision or custodians will include the hours‬
‭between when the custodian opens the doors until the time‬
‭the doors are secured at the end of the function. Hours‬
‭necessary for clean-up are included in the custodian's time.‬
‭The custodian fees shall be added to the rental fee and paid‬

‭to the PTSC. The PTSC shall pay the custodian. A custodian‬
‭must be present for the duration of the event.‬

‭3. Each group using school facilities shall have a sponsor or‬
‭responsible adult who shall be in attendance while the group‬
‭is using the facility. S/He shall take responsibility for seeing‬
‭that rules and regulations are followed.‬

‭4. Groups sponsor shall also be responsible for checking out‬
‭appropriate keys, if necessary, and shall personally be‬
‭responsible for opening and locking all doors properly.‬
‭Sponsor must return the appropriate keys to the Facilities‬
‭Director by the next day.‬

‭5. The custodian or supervisor on duty is not to open any‬
‭school facilities until the listed supervisor for the sponsoring‬
‭organization is on the premises, and may only open facilities‬
‭officially requested.‬

‭6. The organization’s sponsor or responsible adult must give‬
‭written notice to the school of any accident resulting in bodily‬
‭injury or damage to property of the school or others‬
‭occurring on school premises or in any way connected with‬
‭the use of the school premises within twenty-four (24) hours‬
‭of the incident. The notice must include details of the time,‬
‭place, and circumstances of the names and addresses of‬
‭any person(s) witnessing the accident.‬

‭7. The conduct of participants and/or spectators shall be the‬
‭direct responsibility of the organization.‬

‭8. All functions shall conclude in such a time that the building‬
‭is vacated by 10:00PM, unless prior approval is granted by‬
‭the Superintendent.‬

‭9. No special or extra school-owned equipment is included in‬
‭the facility rental fee. If such equipment is desired, special‬
‭arrangements must be made.‬

‭10. Summer facility requests may request air conditioning for‬
‭an additional hourly rate of $50.00.‬

‭11. When attendance or other conditions require the use of‬
‭police, fireman, or parking attendant, the renter shall assume‬
‭full responsibility for the arrangements and wages for their‬
‭services.‬

‭12. The Corporation will not be responsible for any loss of‬
‭valuables or personal property.‬

‭13. The Corporation reserves the right to request payment of‬
‭estimated fees in advance.‬



‭14. Invoices will be sent to sponsor’s address and must be‬
‭paid, in full, by the due date. Failure to do so may result in‬
‭future requests being denied.‬

‭15. For outdoor facility requests, custodial/supervisor fees‬
‭are not required, unless the request is for a contest(s) to be‬
‭played, in which an official(s), compensated and assigned by‬
‭the sponsoring organization, is used.‬

‭16. For outdoor facility requests, sponsoring organization is‬
‭responsible for portable restroom services during the facility‬
‭being used out-of-season time period.‬

‭17. For outdoor facility requests, any sponsoring‬
‭organization requesting additional field maintenance needs,‬
‭for instance field paint lining, if available, during the facility’s‬
‭out-of-season will result in additional fees.‬

‭General Rules:‬

‭1. Organizations shall not be permitted to remove or displace‬
‭furniture or equipment without permission and/or supervision‬
‭of the principal. If given permission, furniture removed is the‬
‭responsibility of the organization to return it to its original‬
‭location.‬

‭2. No access to rooms other than those designated on the‬
‭agreement shall be permitted.‬

‭3. Proper gym shoes must be worn for all activities held in a‬
‭gymnasium. No products are to be applied to any floor for‬
‭special purposes.‬

‭4. Proper equipment must be used in each facility. An‬
‭example of would be using indoor baseball and softballs in‬
‭the gymnasiums.‬

‭5. No drinks or food shall be permitted in areas other than‬
‭the cafeteria and gymnasium. Special note should be taken‬
‭to keep these items in their designated areas.‬

‭6. Smoking is prohibited on all Porter Township School‬
‭Corporation property and buildings.‬

‭7. Alcoholic beverages and illegal drug use shall not be‬
‭permitted on Porter Township School Corporation property at‬
‭any time. Violators will be prosecuted.‬

‭8. Gambling of any kind is prohibited.‬

‭9. Corridors, exits, and stairways must be free of‬
‭obstructions at all times. Exits are to be lighted when‬
‭facilities are in use. Members of the audience or spectators‬

‭must never stand or sit so they block exits, stairways, or‬
‭aisles.‬

‭10. Skateboards and other like equipment which constitute a‬
‭safety hazard to students will not be allowed on Corporation‬
‭premises at any time.‬

‭11. All state and local fire safety laws and regulations shall‬
‭be observed. No signs, displays, or other materials may be‬
‭attached to the walls, window glass, wood trims, draperies,‬
‭blinds, grounds, drives, etc., without written approval on the‬
‭permit and consent of the building principal. All materials‬
‭shall be removed from the building immediately at the‬
‭completion of the event. If granted permission, decorations‬
‭must be fireproof and are to be erected and taken down in a‬
‭manner not destructive to Corporation property. Groups‬
‭failing to return the school facilities to the proper condition‬
‭will be charged a custodial fee and given written‬
‭documentation to the Superintendent on using the facilities in‬
‭the future.‬

‭12. The use of open flames, such as candles, is permitted‬
‭only with written permission from the fire marshal.‬

‭13. No flyers, booklets, or other printed or audio-visual‬
‭materials may be distributed unless they are related directly‬
‭to the activity for which the school facility is being used.‬

‭Damage to Property:‬

‭1. Users must take reasonable steps to ensure orderly‬
‭behavior and will be responsible for paying for all damages‬
‭associated with their use of the facility or equipment. The‬
‭sponsoring organization shall be fully responsible during the‬
‭time of occupancy for damage to the property, loss of school‬
‭property and property belonging to students or employees. In‬
‭all cases where the building principal and/or‬
‭maintenance/custodial staff finds damage to the facility has‬
‭occurred, they will contact the Superintendent with a‬
‭recommendation regarding future use by the sponsoring‬
‭organizations and/or restitution for damages.‬

‭2. All use permits issued are subject to cancellation with or‬
‭without due notice for any reason school officials may deem‬
‭in the best interest of the School Corporation and/or‬
‭community.‬



‭Liability:‬

‭We have read, fully understand and agree to abide by the‬
‭rules, regulations, and restrictions governing the use of these‬
‭facilities. We agree to be responsible for any damage to‬
‭school property due to such occupancy and for the strict‬
‭observance of the rules and regulations of the Porter‬
‭Township Board of School Trustees relative to the use of‬
‭such facilities. The sponsoring organization agrees to save‬
‭and hold harmless the Porter Township School Corporation‬
‭and agrees to assume responsibility for all liabilities arising‬
‭incident to the use of school buildings or grounds. The‬
‭sponsoring organization shall furnish the School Corporation‬
‭a certificate of insurance showing that the organization has‬
‭insurance covering the scheduled activity. The amount of‬
‭insurance shall not be less than 1,000,000 in general liability‬
‭insurance indicating Porter Township School Corporation as‬
‭the certificate holder.‬

‭Signature________________________________________‬

‭Date________________________‬



Facility Rental Fees per Hour
Boone Grove High School 

Boone Grove Middle/Elementary School

Porter Lakes Elementary School

Custodial Fee $45/hour

Hourly

Class 1 Class 2

Practice Fields $0.00 $50.00

Library $0.00 $50.00

Café $0.00 $50.00

Classroom* $0.00 $25.00

Hourly

Class 1 Class 2

BGMS Gym $0.00 $75.00

BGE Gym $0.00 $75.00

Softball Field $0.00 $50.00

Track/Field $0.00 $50.00

Library $0.00 $50.00

Café/Stage $0.00 $50.00

Classroom* $0.00 $25.00

Hourly

Class 1 Class 2

Gym $0.00 $75.00

Library $0.00 $50.00

Café $0.00 $50.00

Classroom* $0.00 $25.00

* if available







































































































Book Policy Manual

Section For Board review

Title Replacement Policy - Volume 37, No. 2 - April 2025 - THE SCHOOLS AND
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

Code po5540

Status

Adopted June 21, 2001

Last Revised April 14, 2022

Last Reviewed April 14, 2022

Replacement Policy - Volume 37, No. 2 - April 2025
 
5540 - THE SCHOOLS AND GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES
 
The School Board is committed to protect students from individuals not associated with the School Corporation seeking
access to students at school, but also recognizes its responsibility to cooperate with law enforcement agencies and the
Department of Child Services (DCS).
 
When an agency such as DCS requests permission to interrogate a student at school, the principal or designee shall ( )
attempt to inform the student's parents, unless directed not to do so by the representative of the agency. ( ) request that
the agency inform a parent unless the parent is the target of the investigation. [END OF OPTION]
 
When DCS states a legitimate purpose, such as exigent circumstances as defined by State law, for questioning or
examining a student while the student is entrusted to the Corporation, the principal or designee shall be present throughout
the proceedings, unless ordered not to be present by a representative of the agency (DCS) or a court of law. The Principal
shall not interfere with the interview or examination if present during the interview or examination.
 
If, the DCS makes a request to interview a student at school alone, this request will only be granted under the following
circumstances:
 

 
If an electronic statement is submitted regarding need for a DCS employee to interview a student at school, this statement
shall not be maintained in the student's file and the Corporation shall protect the student and the student's family's
confidentiality regarding the written statement and the interview.
 
Law enforcement agencies shall be discouraged from interviewing students on school property unless they are investigating
an alleged crime that occurred on school property. If a law enforcement agent interrogates a student on school property, no
school representative shall be present during the interview. Rather, any such interrogation shall be considered a law
enforcement issue handled by the law enforcement agency.
 
[SELECT OPTION 1 OR OPTION 2]
 
[OPTION 1]
 
[ ] If a student is interrogated by a law enforcement officer on school property and regarding an investigation in which the
student may be a suspect,

A. the DCS employee presents their official credentials as a department caseworker, or other proof of employment with
the department upon arrival at the school; and
 

B. the DCS employee has a written statement that the DCS has parental consent or a court order, or exigent
circumstances consistent with S﻿tate law ( ) and AG 5540A - Relationship With Governmental Agencies [END OF
OPTION] to interview a student at school. This statement shall not disclose any of the facts of the allegations or
evidence and therefore may be transmitted to the Corporation electronically.



 
[OPTION 2]
 
[ ] If a student is interrogated by a law enforcement officer on school property,
 
[END OF OPTIONS]
 
the principal or designee must make an effort to immediately notify the student’s parent of the interrogation. If immediate
notification is not possible, the principal or designee must notify the student’s parent not later than twelve (12) hours after
the interrogation occurs.
 
When an agency or law enforcement official removes a student from school, the principal or designee shall notify the
student's parent and the Superintendent before the time the student would normally arrive home on that day.
 
No student shall be released to an agency, other than a law enforcement agency or CPS, without written parental
permission, except in the event of emergency or for the protection of life or property as determined by the
_____________.
 
As used in this policy, "student" means any person enrolled in classes other than adult education classes, and is not limited
to persons under eighteen (18) years of age.
 
The Superintendent shall prepare guidelines to promote understanding and cooperation between staff members and
students and these agencies.
I.C. 31-9-2-44.1
I.C. 31-30.5-1
Ind. R. Evid. 617
 
5540 - THE SCHOOLS AND LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES
 
The School Board is committed to maintaining the educational atmosphere of the schools and restricting access by
individuals not part of the school system but also recognizes its responsibility to comply with the law and its need for
assistance from law enforcement in certain circumstances.
 
The School Corporation utilizes with respect to a Memorandum of Understanding with the local law enforcement agency
 one or more School Resource Officers (SROs).
 
When law enforcement agents, including the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), request permission to
interview a student at school or on School Corporation premises, the Superintendent or Principal shall be contacted prior to
any further action by law enforcement. The administrator shall determine whether it is appropriate to provide access to the
student based on the officer's purpose, whether the officer has stated that there is an emergency involving imminent threat
to the school, its staff or students or the officer is in possession of a valid judicial warrant. A judicial warrant shall be
deemed valid if executed by a judge or magistrate of a State or Federal Court and describes the school premises that are or
the individual who is the subject of the judicial warrant.
 
If a law enforcement agent interrogates a student on school property, no school representative shall be present during the
interview. Rather, any such interrogation shall be considered a law enforcement issue handled by the law enforcement
agency.
 
If a student is interrogated by a law enforcement agent on school property, the Principal must make an effort to
immediately notify the student’s parent of the interrogation. If immediate notification is not possible, the Principal must
notify the student’s parent not later than twenty-four (24) hours after the interrogation occurs.
 
When an agency or law enforcement agent removes a student from school, the Principal shall notify the student's parent
and the Superintendent before the time the student would normally arrive home on that day.
 
Law enforcement investigations on school premises fall into two (2) primary categories. First, some investigations will occur
at the request of Corporation administration due to suspicion of a violation of school policy that also may be criminal.
Second, law enforcement investigations may occur without the initiation of school officials and may or may not involve
activity on school grounds.
 
Different procedures are to be followed in each instance as outlined below:
 

A. By law enforcement agents, on request of Corporation authorities
 



1. An administrator may exercise discretion in determining whether to request the assistance of law
enforcement in investigating a crime, or allegation of a crime, committed in the administrator's school
building or on school grounds during school hours. If assistance is so requested, it shall be directed to the
local law enforcement agency, and the administrator shall remain the primary investigator with assistance
from law enforcement. When determining whether to contact law enforcement, the Principal shall
consider the mandatory reporting requirements of I.C. 31-33-5, in the case of suspected child
abuse or neglect, I.C. 20-33-8-16(g), with respect to a student who brings a firearm or
destructive device to school or on school property or is in possession of a firearm or destructive
device on school property, and I.C. 20-33-9, with respect to a threat made to, the intimidation of,
battery of, or harassment of a school employee. However, any time a law enforcement agent
interrogates a student on school property, no school representative shall be present during the interview,
including the administrator primarily responsible for the investigation. Rather, any such interrogation shall be
considered a law enforcement issue handled by the law enforcement agency.
 

2. If the administrator requests assistance, a law enforcement officer may conduct an investigation within the
school building and interview students as witnesses in school during the school day. Administrators shall take
steps to assure that students are not removed from classes if at all possible. The student may request
representation, such as legal counsel. If a student requests legal counsel, the administrator will make an
effort to contact the parent(s), and the student will be placed in the custody of the law enforcement agency.
The administrator shall attempt to contact the parent(s) of any student prior to questioning by law
enforcement. A decision whether to take a student into custody is the decision of the law enforcement agent.
 

3. If the investigation focuses on a particular student as a prime suspect of a crime, the administrator and the
law enforcement agent shall abide by the guidelines with respect to any interrogation, search, and arrest.
Once law enforcement is involved in an investigation of possible criminal activity on school grounds, assuring
that the student’s constitutionally protected rights are respected during the investigation process is the law
enforcement agent’s responsibility.
 

4. School officials shall assist and cooperate in investigations as requested by law enforcement and consistent
with Corporation responsibility to maintain the confidentiality of student records under State and Federal law.
 

B. By law enforcement agents without the request of Corporation authorities
 

1. Law enforcement agents, including the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), will be asked to
make every effort to interview students outside of school hours and outside of the school setting in those
cases where assistance has not been requested by Corporation authorities. This procedure will not apply to
circumstances where a serious crime may be involved, where imminent threats to persons or property may
be involved, or where law enforcement states that it is not feasible to interview the student outside of school
due to the nature of the investigation and that they are not able to provide specific information
substantiating the need to immediately interview the student.
 

2. If law enforcement deems it absolutely necessary to interview a student at school, the law enforcement
agent shall first contact the administrator regarding the planned visit and inform the administrator of the
circumstances that require law enforcement to investigate within the school and obtain the administrator's
approval to interview a student during school hours. The law enforcement agent shall not commence an
investigation until such approval is obtained. The law enforcement personnel may appeal to the Corporation
Administrator if it is deemed that approval was unreasonably withheld. Provided, however, that prior approval
by the administrator is not required if the law enforcement agent has a valid judicial warrant.

Except in the case of an emergency or where the law enforcement agency has a judicial warrant, all law
enforcement agents must follow the procedures for school visitors as established by the Superintendent
pursuant to po9150 – School Visitors and any administrative guidelines.

The administrator shall make every effort to maintain the privacy of the student.
 

3. Accordingly, the administrator shall do the following:
 

a. require the law enforcement agent to sign in upon arrival at the school and complete a form stating
the reasons why questioning may not wait until after school hours. If the agent indicates it is a
confidential investigation, school officials shall allow access;

b. request that every attempt be made to schedule questioning during a time the student is not in class;
 

c. request that the student be pulled out of class by a school administrator, rather than a law
enforcement officer, if necessary;



 
d. notify the law enforcement officer that the school official will be attempting to contact the student's

parent prior to questioning, unless specifically requested not to because such contact would unduly
impede the investigation.
 

4. If law enforcement agent is in possession of a valid judicial warrant, school officials shall in no way
interfere with the officer's execution of the warrant. A judicial warrant shall be considered "valid" if executed
by a judge or magistrate of a State or Federal Court and describes the school premises that are or the
individual who is the subject of the judicial warrant. Corporation officials shall not attempt to evaluate the
sufficiency of probable cause upon which the judicial warrant is based.

In the event a law enforcement agent seeks to execute a judicial warrant on school grounds, the agent is to
be directed to building administration. The administration shall attempt to assist in executing the judicial
warrant by directing the student to report to the office. The school administration shall then: 1) contact the
student's parent if the student is a minor; and 2) contact the Corporation Administrator. This process shall be
followed unless the law enforcement agent states that the agent has reason to believe that the subject of the
warrant poses an immediate threat to the health and safety of others while in the school. In such a case,
school officials shall grant access to the facility for execution of the judicial warrant.

 
Release of Records
 
Attempts to notify the parents regarding investigations by law enforcement shall be documented.
 
No school official may release personally identifiable student information in education records to law enforcement without
the prior written permission of the parent, a lawfully-issued subpoena, a court order, or in the event of a health or safety
emergency. (See Board Policy 8330).
 
Removal of Student
 
No student shall be released to a law enforcement agency without written parental permission or a judicial warrant, except
in the event of an emergency or for the protection of life or property as determined by the Superintendent.
 
As used in this policy, "student" means any person enrolled in classes other than adult education classes, and is not limited
to persons under eighteen (18) years of age.
 
 
I.C. 20-33-8-16
I.C. 20-33-9
I.C. 31-9-2-44.1
I.C. 31-30.5-1
I.C. 31-33-5
Ind. R. Evid. 617
 
© Neola 2021 2025

Legal I.C. 20-33-8-16

I.C. 20-33-9

I.C. 31-9-2-44.1

I.C. 31-30.5-1

I.C. 31-33-5

Ind. R. Evid. 617



Book Policy Manual

Section For Board review

Title New Policy - Volume 37, No. 2 - April 2025 - INVESTIGATIONS BY THE DEPARTMENT
OF CHILD SERVICES (DCS)

Code po5540.01

Status

New Policy - Volume 37, No. 2 - April 2025
 
5540.01 - INVESTIGATIONS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CHILD SERVICES
 
The School Board is committed to protecting students from individuals not associated with the School Corporation seeking
access to students at school but also recognizes its responsibility to comply with the law regarding access to the school
premises and its students by the Department of Child Services (DCS).
 
When DCS requests permission to interview a student at school, the Principal shall attempt to inform the student's parents
unless directed not to do so by the DCS representative.
 
When DCS states a legitimate purpose for questioning or examining a student while the student is entrusted to the
Corporation, such as exigent circumstances as defined by State law, the Principal shall be present throughout the
proceedings unless ordered not to be present by a DCS representative or a court of law. The Principal shall not interfere
with the interview or examination if present during the interview or examination but shall only observe.
 
If the DCS makes a request to interview a student at school alone, this request will be granted only under the following
circumstances:
 

A. the DCS employee presents their official credentials as a DCS caseworker or other proof of employment with the
DCS upon arrival at the school; and
 

B. the DCS employee produces a written statement that the DCS "has parental consent or a court order, or exigent
circumstances exist as defined by I.C. 31-9-2-44.1 to interview ___________________ [insert child's name]."
This statement shall not disclose any of the facts of the allegations or evidence and may be transmitted to the
Corporation electronically. 

 
If a written statement is produced or emailed regarding the need for a DCS employee to interview a student at school, this
statement shall not be maintained in the student's file, and the Corporation shall protect the student and the student's
family's confidentiality regarding the written statement and the DCS interview.
 
Except in the case of an emergency or where DCS has a judicial warrant, all DCS representatives must follow the
procedures for school visitors as established by the Superintendent pursuant to po9150 – School Visitors and any
administrative guidelines .
 
© Neola 2025

Legal I.C. 31-9-2-44.1

I.C. 31-33-8



Book Policy Manual

Section For Board review

Title New Policy - Volume 37, No. 2 - April 2025 - THE SCHOOLS AND GOVERNMENTAL
AGENCIES

Code po5540.02

Status

New Policy - Volume 37, No. 2 - April 2025
 
5540.02 - THE SCHOOLS AND GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES
 
The School Board is committed to protecting students from individuals not associated with the School Corporation seeking
access to students at school, but also recognizes its responsibility to comply with the law regarding access to the school
premises and its students by Federal, State, and local governmental agencies. [NOTE: This policy does not apply to
investigations by law enforcement agencies, including the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE).
Rather, PO 5540 – The Schools and Law Enforcement Agencies applies to law enforcement investigations on
Corporation property. Likewise, this policy does not apply to investigations by the Department of Child
Services (DCS). Rather, PO 5540.01 – Investigations by the Department of Child Services (DCS) applies to DCS
investigations on Corporation property.]
 
Access to a student’s education records shall not be provided to a governmental agency unless the agency representative
produces a court order requiring access or one of the exceptions contained in 34 C.F.R. 99.31 applies. School administration
must comply with PO 8330 – Student Records with respect to providing access and maintaining records of access to a
student’s education records by a governmental agency.
 
When a governmental agency requests permission to interrogate a student at school, the principal or designee shall
attempt to inform the student's parents, unless directed not to do so by the representative of the agency. 
 
When the governmental agency states a legitimate purpose for questioning or examining a student while the student is
entrusted to the Corporation, the Principal shall be present throughout the proceedings, unless ordered not to be present by
a representative of the governmental agency or a court of law. The Principal shall not interfere with the interview or
examination if present during the interview or examination.
 
If the governmental agency makes a request to interview a student at school alone, this request will be granted only under
the following circumstances:
 

A. the employee of the governmental agency presents their official credentials or other proof of employment with the
governmental agency upon arrival at the school; and
 

B. the employee of the governmental agency provides written parental consent or a court order to interview a student
at school.

 
If written parental consent or a court order is provided to the Corporation for an employee of a governmental agency to
interview a student at school, it shall be maintained in the student's file in compliance with po8330 – Student Records.
 
Except in the case of an emergency or where the governmental agency has a judicial warrant, all governmental agency
employees must follow the procedures for school visitors as established by the Superintendent pursuant to po9150 – School
Visitors and any administrative guidelines.
 
.
 
 
© Neola 2025

Legal 20 U.S.C. 1232g - Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)



34 C.F.R. Part 99 (FERPA regulations)


































































































	1.1 - Cover Page, August
	2 - Agenda 8.21.25
	4A - Personnel Report 8.21.25
	4B - 7.10.25 Minutes
	4C1 - 7.18.25 Payroll
	4C2 - 8.5.25 Payroll
	4C3 - Payroll & Claim Docket
	5A - Financial Report
	5B - Fund Report
	5C - Monthly Fund Transfer Reports
	6B - Transfer Students
	6C - Donations
	Gibraltar Donation
	Strack & Van Til Donation

	6D - Waste Mgmt Pre-Pay
	6E1 - Fund Name Change, BGE, BGMS, BGHS
	6E2 - Fund Name Change, PLE
	6F - Facility Use Guidelines
	Facility Usage Classification 2025
	Facility Request Guidelines25.docx - Google Docs
	Facility Rental Fees25.xlsx - Google Sheets

	6G1 - Policy 0166.1 - Consent Agenda
	6G2 - Policy 0167.2 - Executive Session
	6G3 - Policy 1216 - Dress and Appearance
	6G4 - Policy 1220 - Employment of the Superintendent
	6G5 - Policy 2221 - Mandatory Curriculum
	6G6 - Policy 2370 - Educational Options
	6G7 - Policy 2421 - Career and Technical Education Program
	6G8 - Policy 2623 - Sudent Assessment
	6G9 - Policy 2700 - Annual Performance Report
	6G10 - Policy 3120 - Employment o Professional Staff
	6G11 - Policy 3120.11 - Public Hearing Before Commencement of Collective Bargaining and Public Meeting Before Ratification of Tentative Agreement
	6G12 - Policy 3142 - Cancellation of a Teaching Contract
	6G13 - Policy 3216 - Staff Dress and Grooming
	6G14 - Policy 4120 - Employment of Support Staff
	6G15 - Policy 4216 - Support Staff Dress and Appearance
	6G16 - Policy 5330 - Use of Medication
	6G17 - Policy 5410 - Promotion, Placement, and Retention
	6G18 - Policy 5511 - Dress and Appearance
	6G19 - Policy 5517.01 - Bullying
	6G20 - Policy 5540 - The Schools and Governmental Agencies
	6G21 - Policy 5540.01 - Investigations by the Department of Child Services (DCS)
	6G22 - Policy 5540.02 - The Schools and Governmental Agencies
	6G23 - Policy 6111 - Internal Controls Standards and Procedures
	6G24 - Policy 6116 - Time and Effort Reporting
	6G25 - Policy 7300 - Disposition of Real Property
	6G26 - Policy 7430 - Safety Standards
	6G27 - Policy 7440.01 - Video Surveillance and Electronic Monitoring
	6G28 - Policy 7455 - Accounting System for Fixed Assets
	6G29 - Policy 8120 - Volunteers
	6G30 - Policy 8121 - Personal Background Check-Contracted Services
	6G31 - Policy 8405 - Environmental Health and Safety Issues-Indoor Air Quality, Animals in the Classroom, and Idling Vehicles on School Property
	6G32 - Policy 8451 - Parasitic Infection (Head Lice)
	6G33 - Policy 8510 - Wellness
	6G34 - Policy 8540 - Vending Machines
	6G35 - Policy 8640 - Transportation for Field and Other Corporation-Sponsored Trips
	6G36 - Policy 9150 - School Visitors
	6G37 - Policy 9160 - Public Attendance a School Events
	6A - PLE Project Update ADDED 8.18.25.pdf
	Slide 1: Porter Township School Corporation Construction Projects
	Slide 2: Porter Township School Corporation Construction Projects
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5


	Back to Agenda: 


